

## HJP FEBUARY 2018 MEETING MINUTES

Those present Dave Straub, Cenny Burnell, Tom Knapp

There was discussion on the 1 percent requests

First request was to refence the arena and put some pipe down to help keep the fence good.

Second request was for some parts for water gun to get it sized down to arena size to help over watering and to water the arena better.

Dave reminded everybody that we needed to continue on the picnic area. Moving forward one cement and the structure.

Looked at the weight rooms.

Meeting adlourned

Tom Knapp